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July 12,2024

To
The Department of Corporate Services - CRD The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5t Floor
P.J]. Towers, Dalal Street Bandra-Kurla Complex
Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051
Scrip Code: 500330 Symbol: RAYMOND
Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Rayvmond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received from
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities.

Please take the above information on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Raymond Limited

RAKESH 2024.07.12
MULJIBHAI ~ 19:39:31
DARIJI +05'30'

Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Encl.: a/a

REGISTERED OFFICE
o, Plot No. 156/H No. 2, Village Zadgaon,
¢ Ratnagiri - 415 612, Maharashtra
:: Tel (02352) 232514
Fac (02352) 232513



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 12 July 2024 04:01
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links
and attachments before you attempt to open it"

Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Raymond Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
11 Jul 70035406 | GIRDHARI 6135825 48106305 - 26 Lost By
2024 SAGARMAL 48106330 Holder
BIYANI
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



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

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
11 Jul 2024 00126690 | JAYSHREEJ | 6006911 41070537 - 11 Lost By
SHAH 41070547 Holder
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
11 Jul 2024 00126688 | JAGDISH B | 6006910 41070526 - 11 Lost By
SHAH 41070536 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links

instamisreports@]linkintime.co.in
12 July 2024 04:01
saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
[External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

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

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 181277 29867261 - 50 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 29867310

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 181277 29867261 - 50 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 29867310 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALII K 3317214 9764481 - 5 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 9764485

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3317214 9764481 - 5 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 9764485 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3317215 9764486 - 5 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 9764490

11 Jul 00188079 | VALII K 3317215 9764486 - 5 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 9764490 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3317216 9764491 - 5 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 9764495

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3317216 9764491 - 5 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 9764495 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED




11 Jul 00188079 | VALJIK 3317217 9764496 - 5 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 9764500

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIJIK 3317217 9764496 - 5 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 9764500 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIJIK 3317218 9764501 - 5 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 9764505

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3317218 9764501 - 5 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 9764505 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3701319 21657395 - 25 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 21657419

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 3701319 21657395 - 25 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 21657419 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 5049001 50816282 - 50 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 50816331

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 5049001 50816282 - 50 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 50816331 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 5049002 50816332 - 16 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 50816347

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 5049002 50816332 - 16 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 50816347 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 6023998 41239007 - 33 Lost By Holder

2024 DAISARIA 41239039

11 Jul 00188079 | VALIIK 6023998 41239007 - 33 TRANSMISSION

2024 DAISARIA 41239039 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




From:
Sent:
Cc:

Subject:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

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
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM | 136220 29165860 - 20 Lost By
MAVANI 29165879 Holder
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM |3761701 9122376 - 15 Lost By
MAVANI 9122390 Holder
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM |3761701 9122721 - 5 Lost By
MAVANI 9122725 Holder
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM |3761701 9123821 - 5 Lost By
MAVANI 0123825 Holder
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM |3761701 20517560 - 20 Lost By
MAVANI 20517579 Holder
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM |3761701 21153801 - 5 Lost By
MAVANI 21153805 Holder
11 Jul 2024 70057866 | NIRMALAM | 5266200 57880470 - 35 Lost By
MAVANI 57880504 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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